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THE STORY OF TWO BRIDGES: THE COLONNADE BRIDGE AND THE EAST BURKE STREET BRIDGE
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LOOKING UPSTREAM AND NORTHEAST AT THE COLONNADE BRIDGE, CIRCA 1860
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RAILROAD MAP OF THE COLONNADE BRIDGE SITE
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The East Burke Street Bridge was constructed as early as 1861. Near the turn of the century, the arch ring stones were replaced with brick. The downstream arch ring has a keystone 
bearing the date 1900. The arch was renovated in 2019. The City of Martinsburg and the West Virginia Department of Transportation consulted with engineers from Burgess & Niple to preserve the character of the original stone arch while increasing its load carrying capacity. The original stone arch barrel was topped with steel reinforced concrete. The walls are concrete with local limestone facings. Orders Construction Company completed the project for a cost of $2.4 million.

In 1849, the Baltimore and Ohio established its railroad shops in Martinsburg and erected here two most noteworthy roundhouses and workshop buildings. The B&O erected a crossing on the Tuscarora River as a special complement to the city. The unique viaduct included ten 44’ spans, composed of iron and timber. The spans were supported on two abutments and 18 beautiful stone Doric columns. Not surprisingly, it was called the Colonnade or Pillar bridge.
Note that the East Burke Street Bridge can be seen in the left background.

In June 1861 orders were issued to the local Confederate forces to destroy all property that might prove useful to the enemy. The Colonnade Bridge was blown up, the Opequon bridge demolished, thirty five locomotives destroyed and the shops and roundhouses razed. The artistic rendering below captures the devastation with only the melted rails and stone columns remaining of the once prominent structure.  The Colonnade Bridge was not rebuilt but rather a large embankment was constructed between the large stone walls you see in front of you now. The latest underpass structure for the street is a combined steel girder and concrete slab bridge built in 1911. It is assumed that portions of the East Burke Street Arch survive the attack. 


Notice the old mill and run structure flow below the Colonnade Bridge also. The current structure has the stone arch culverts below the railroad in this location.

THIS EXHIBIT WAS BASED ON INFORMATION MADE AVAILABLE BY BERKELEY COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY AND THE NATIONAL REGISTER FOR HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY FOR BALTIMORE AND OHIO RAILROAD AND RELATED INDUSTRIES HISTORIC DISTRICT, DATED NOVEMBER 1979. THE RAILROAD MAP WAS PROVIDED BY CSX TRANSPORTATION.
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The East Burke Street Bridge was constructed as early as 1861. Near the turn of the century, the arch ring stones were replaced with brick. The downstream arch ring has a keystone 
bearing the date 1900. The arch was renovated in 2019. The City of Martinsburg and the West Virginia Department of Transportation consulted with engineers from Burgess & Niple to preserve the character of the original stone arch while increasing its load carrying capacity. The original stone arch barrel was topped with steel reinforced concrete. The walls are concrete with local limestone facings. Orders Construction Company completed the project for a cost of $2.4 million.
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In 1849, the Baltimore and Ohio established its railroad shops in Martinsburg and erected here two most noteworthy roundhouses and workshop buildings. The B&O erected a crossing on the Tuscarora River as a special complement to the city. The unique viaduct included ten 44’ spans, composed of iron and timber. The spans were supported on two abutments and 18 beautiful stone Doric columns. Not surprisingly, it was called the Colonnade or Pillar bridge. Note that the East Burke Street Bridge can be seen in the left background.
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Notice the old mill and run structure flow below the Colonnade Bridge also. The current structure has the stone arch culverts below the railroad in downstream of your location. 
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EAST BURKE STREET BRIDGE

lewell
Callout
OLD MILL

lewell
Callout
MILL RUN

lewell
Text Box
LOOKING UPSTREAM AT 
EAST BURKE STREET BRIDGE 
CIRCA 2012 PRIOR TO RENOVATION
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In June 1861 orders were issued to the local Confederate forces to destroy all property that might prove useful to the enemy. The Colonnade Bridge was blown up, the Opequon bridge demolished, thirty five locomotives destroyed and the shops and roundhouses razed. 
The artistic rendering below captures the devastation with only the melted rails and stone columns remaining of the once prominent structure. 

lewell
Text Box
The Colonnade Bridge was not rebuilt but rather a large embankment was constructed between the large stone walls you see in front of you now. The latest underpass structure for the street is a combined steel girder and concrete slab bridge built in 1911. It is assumed that portions of the East Burke Street Arch survive the attack. 
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RUINS OF THE VIADUCT
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ONLY KNOWN PHOTO OF THE COLONNADE BRIDGE
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THIS EXHIBIT WAS BASED ON INFORMATION MADE AVAILABLE BY BERKELEY COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY AND THE NATIONAL REGISTER FOR HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY FOR BALTIMORE AND OHIO RAILROAD AND RELATED INDUSTRIES HISTORIC DISTRICT, DATED NOVEMBER 1979. THE RAILROAD MAP WAS PROVIDED BY CSX TRANSPORTATION.


